
From: Christina Winn 
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 7:08 AM EST 
To: Moore, Brian <brsmoore@amazon.com> 
Subject: RE: invites 

Will do!

 

From: Moore, Brian [mailto:brsmoore@amazon.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 9:54 PM

To: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: invites

 

Hey Christina,

 

Sorry if I should send this elsewhere, but can you see if Glenda MacMullin of CTA, since she is the chair of the Crystal City BID, can

be added to the list of invites?

 

Thanks!

 

Brian Moore  Manager, US Public Policy  Amazon

brsmoore@amazon.com | O: 202.442.2944 | M: 202.378.3001
 

| |


